
Re: Renewal PI - 080 BLR Lounge | Posist Renewal

Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>
Mon 6/3/2024 10:55 PM
To:​Senthil Raj P <senthilraj.p@blrlounge.in>​
Cc:​Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>​

Approved 

Regards,

Nikhil
9820171661

Get Outlook for Android

From: Senthil Raj P <senthilraj.p@blrlounge.in>
Sent: Monday, June 3, 2024 6:12:33 PM
To: Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Fw: Renewal PI - 080 BLR Lounge | Posist Renewal
 
Dear Nikhil,
  kindly request your approval to raise PR on Safal.

Best Regards,

Senthil Raj P.
Sr.Manager - IT | BLR Lounge Services Pvt Ltd.
✆ +91 - 9789079708 |  www.travelfoodservices.com 

​*Minimal IT Support to be provided without incidents raised*

T1 - Help Desk  :  bangalore.it@blrlounge.in | ✆  +91 865 754 1674

T2 - Help Desk  :  sunil.v@travelfoodservices.com | ✆  +91 973 822 2927

For IT-related Support: Please raise an incident/ticket using the links provided below.
Self Service : Asset Infinity

From: Lalit <lalit@posist.com>
Sent: Monday, June 3, 2024 6:10 PM
To: Senthil Raj P <senthilraj.p@blrlounge.in>
Cc: Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com>; Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Re: Renewal PI - 080 BLR Lounge
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

6/4/24, 10:26 AM Mail - Senthil Raj P - Outlook

https://outlook.office.com/mail/AAMkADNjOGJmYWM0LTZkZjEtNDM5My1hNTgxLTIyNGU1MjA1OTQ0OQAuAAAAAAD2gU7RjjnATaOUZCvaQo8LA… 1/3

https://aka.ms/AAb9ysg
https://www.travelfoodservices.com/
https://www.travelfoodservices.com/
http://mail/
http://t2/
https://app.assetinfinity.io/login


Hi Senthil,

PFA.

Lalit Mohan Pandey
GM - Key Accounts, Restroworks

+91-80101 33399  |  2  |  +1 209 864 8723  |  + 971 800 767 48

restroworks.com  |  lalit@posist.com

 

On Mon, Jun 3, 2024 at 6:05 PM Senthil Raj P <senthilraj.p@blrlounge.in> wrote:
Hi Lalit,
    Attachment is missing.

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
Sent: Monday, June 3, 2024 5:47 PM
To: Senthil Raj P <senthilraj.p@blrlounge.in>; Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Renewal PI - 080 BLR Lounge
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Senthil,
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Please find enclosed the renewal invoice for the 080 lounge. Can you please assist in getting the
payments cleared up?

Lalit Mohan Pandey
GM - Key Accounts, Restroworks

+91-80101 33399  |  2  |  +1 209 864 8723  |  + 971 800 767 48

restroworks.com  |  lalit@posist.com

 

The information contained in this message, including attachments, may contain privileged or confidential information that is
intended to be delivered only to the person identified above. If you are not the intended recipient you are hereby notified that
any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited
and may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by responding to this
email and then delete it from your system.  E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information
could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, incomplete or contain viruses and Posist accepts no liability for any damage
caused by the limitations of the e-mail transmission. By communicating with the Posist / Posist employees you consent to the
foregoing.

The information contained in this message, including attachments, may contain privileged or confidential information that is
intended to be delivered only to the person identified above. If you are not the intended recipient you are hereby notified that any
disclosure, copying, distribution or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may
be unlawful. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by responding to this email and then
delete it from your system.  E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be
intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, incomplete or contain viruses and Posist accepts no liability for any damage caused by the
limitations of the e-mail transmission. By communicating with the Posist / Posist employees you consent to the foregoing.
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